Dear James,

Notice of Exhibition
Pitt Street South Over Station Development Stage 2 (SSD 10376)

Thank you for your submission of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the above development to Fire & Rescue
NSW (FRNSW) for agency review and comment.

It is understood that the EIS has been prepared by Urbis Pty Ltd on behalf of Pitt Street Developer South Pty Ltd (the
Applicant) to address matters identified in the Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs), specifically the
construction of a residential tower and retail premises above the Sydney Metro Pitt Street South station.

It is understood that the Applicant (or representatives thereof) has committed to undertaking consultation with FRNSW
throughout the design process in regard to the fire and life safety measures for the development. As such, FRNSW submit no

specific comments or recommendations for consideration given that agency specific requirements can be addressed at this
time.

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact the Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison Unit, referencing FRNSW file
number BFS20/1676. Please ensure that all correspondence in relation to this matter is submitted electronically to
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Regards,
Nathan

SENIOR FIREFIGHTER NATHAN EVERETT
Fire Safety Officer

Fire Safety Infrastructure Liaison | Fire and Rescue NSW
E: nathan.everett@fire.nsw.gov.au

T: (02) 9742 7533 | M: 0436 624 025

1 Amarina Ave, Greenacre, NSW 2190
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